Minutes of the Appleby Parish Council Meeting held on

17th November 2020 at 7.00 pm via Zoom

<u>Present:</u> Councillor I Keyes (Chair), Cllr D Hall, Cllr A Coulton Cllr B Horsfield, Cllr P Johnson, Cllr R Wilson	Actions
Parish Clerk Mrs K McGrath, 1 member of the Public Cllr Rob Waltham, Leader North Lincolnshire Council	
20/078 Apologies foir Absence	
Cllr L Wilson Clr T Beisty	
20/079 Declaration of Interest and consideration for dispensations.	
a) None b) None	
20/080 Public Participation	
 Resident question – There are no signs coming out of the 20mph area on Santon Lane, what speed should it be coming out of 20mph area. 	
20/081 To receive minutes of the last Parish Council Meetings for approval	
 a) The minutes of the Parish Council meeting held 20th October 2020 were approved as a true record. Proposed: Cllr P Johnson Seconded: Cllr A Coulton Agreed: All Councillors present. 	
b) Clerks update	
From North Lincs Highways The bollards on Santon Lane were not taken in by North Lincs, seem to have been stolen. We will have to replace them to we get around to putting in place a permanent soil bund Junction Santon Lane / Ermine Street Haverholme House is on the list for plane and inlay. Hopefully before Christmas A small programme for pothole patching between the 30mph signs Ermine Street has been put together and could be done this week. Patching and the old trench outside No 26 Ermine Street	
Chairs update Contacted Bell Watson and asked new owners to cut back the hedge at 18 Churchside. Chair updated on sweeping on Church Lane.	
 c) The minutes of the Planning meeting held 6th November 2020 were approved as a true record Proposed: Cllr P Johnson Seconded: Cllr D Hall Agreed: All Councillors present. 	

 20/082 <u>Cllr Rob Waltham</u> Broadband update will be provided through the clerk at a later date. 	Actions RW to send Broadband update to Clerk.
 Covid 19 update – More Government Financial support for businesses available second national lockdown. Lowest numbers of cases in the Humber region, but numbers are still rising. 4 strands of testing – new testing station at App Frod ground behind the Pods, home testing, Care Homes weekly testing, lateral testing targeting major employers in the area. NLAG - facilities in place to vaccinate health care workers when the vaccination becomes available. More money available from Government for track and trace locally. Cycle path access off Church Lane – all agreements are in place, just need one more signature. 	n
20/083 <u>To receive an update on planning matters.</u> Chair updated on concerns with planning department and poultry farm applicati	ion RW and Clerk to arrange a meeting with head of planning and Appleby PC representative
20/084 To receive an update on environmental matters	
 a) To accept the quote from JB Rural Services to clear back the footpath from star area to Appleby Village. Proposed: Cllr R Wilson Seconded: Cllr P Johnson Agreed: All Councillors present 	tion
 PROW at Santon – Clerk updated on the meeting held with Nolan Bennet from NLC, Rob Waltham, Clerk and resident. To update further at next meeting, onc information received. 	
 c) Road Sweeping in the Village – Clerk to engage JB Rural Services through Brig Town Council to sweep Church Lane, Corner of School Lane by the village hall and Paul Lane once leaves have all fallen Proposed: Cllr R Wilson Seconded: Cllr A Coulton Agreed: All Councillors present 	
Clerk to chase for NLC sweeping route again.	
20/085 To receive an update and consider a response on Ermine Street traffic	
calming proposals.	RW / Clerk to
The proposals were discussed. Councillors were not in favour of the build outs, and were concerned it would cause more problems than it would solve. Suggest that residents should be consulted.	arrange meeting in the new year with NLC highways safety officer.
	25

			statements at 12 th Nov	<u>ember 2020.</u>	Actions
	Direct	Account bala	nce £611.62		
	Reser	ves Account b	alance £11618.92		
		<u>.</u>			
b) <u>I</u>	o appro	ve Clerk sala	ry and payments for N	November 2020	
Date	Payment	Payee	Description	Amount	
01/11/2020	card Bacs	Zoom HP Inc Ltd	Remote meetings November payment printer inks	£ 14.39 £ 30.60	
09/11/2020		Cutting Edge	SLA Grass Verges x 2	£ 168.00	
09/11/2020	Bacs	Cutting Edge	Planters & Hanging baskets	£ 124.00	
09/11/2020		Cutting Edge	Plants half budget Summer	£ 320.00	
09/11/2020		Cutting Edge	Gym /play area cut x 2	£ 64.00	
09/11/2020 09/11/2020		Cutting Edge BriggTC	Ermine Street x 2 Brigg Handy man Church Lane sweep	£ 55.00 £ 38.00	
28/11/2020		HMRC	Clerk Tax	£ 37.00	
27/10/2020		RBL Poppy Appeal	Wreath Donation	£ 30.00	
27/10/2020	Cheque	Jeremiahs	Church Lights Fund	£ 100.00	
			Total Payments	£ 980.99	
Prope	osed: C	llr D Hall	Seconded: Cllr P Jo	hnson	
-		Councillors pre			
Agree		Jouricilions pre	Sent		
86 To re	ceive c	omnlaints si	indestions and matter	s for the press and items	
he next	ayenua	-			
		.			Clerk to contact
Road	works of	on School Lan	e		Mike brown at
					NLC and to ask f
					notification of
					notification of
					road works
					road works
Bottor	m of Ca	rr Lane – weig	ht limit sign needs renla	cina	road works planned.
Bottor	m of Ca	rr Lane – weig	ht limit sign needs repla	cing.	road works
Bottor	m of Ca	rr Lane – weig	ht limit sign needs repla	cing.	road works planned. Clerk to contact
Botto	m of Ca	rr Lane – weig	ht limit sign needs repla	cing.	road works planned.
		-			road works planned. Clerk to contact
		-	ht limit sign needs repla nd Safer Neighbourhooc		road works planned. Clerk to contact
Villag	e break	ins – Police ar	nd Safer Neighbourhood	ls update.	road works planned. Clerk to contact
Village	e break	ins – Police ar		ls update.	road works planned. Clerk to contact
Villag	e break	ins – Police ar	nd Safer Neighbourhood	ls update.	road works planned. Clerk to contact
Villag	e break onfirm ti	ins – Police ar he date and t	nd Safer Neighbourhood	ls update. meetings.	road works planned. Clerk to contact
Villag	e break onfirm ti Apple	ins – Police ar he date and t by Parish Cou	nd Safer Neighbourhood ime of the next Parish uncil Meeting 15 th Dece	ls update. <u>meetings.</u> mber 2020 at 7pm	road works planned. Clerk to contact
Villag	e break onfirm ti Apple Apple	ins – Police ar <u>he date and t</u> by Parish Cou by Parish Cou	nd Safer Neighbourhood ime of the next Parish uncil Meeting 15 th Dece uncil Meeting Tuesday	ls update. <u>meetings.</u> mber 2020 at 7pm 19 th January 2021 at 7pm	road works planned. Clerk to contact NLC
Villag	e break onfirm ti Apple Apple	ins – Police ar <u>he date and t</u> by Parish Cou by Parish Cou	nd Safer Neighbourhood ime of the next Parish uncil Meeting 15 th Dece uncil Meeting Tuesday	ls update. <u>meetings.</u> mber 2020 at 7pm 19 th January 2021 at 7pm	road works planned. Clerk to contact NLC
Villag	e break onfirm ti Apple Apple	ins – Police ar <u>he date and t</u> by Parish Cou by Parish Cou	nd Safer Neighbourhood ime of the next Parish uncil Meeting 15 th Dece uncil Meeting Tuesday	ls update. <u>meetings.</u> mber 2020 at 7pm	road works planned. Clerk to contact NLC
Village	e break onfirm ti Apple Apple	ins – Police ar <u>he date and t</u> by Parish Cou by Parish Cou	nd Safer Neighbourhood ime of the next Parish uncil Meeting 15 th Dece uncil Meeting Tuesday	ls update. <u>meetings.</u> mber 2020 at 7pm 19 th January 2021 at 7pm	road works planned. Clerk to contact NLC
 Village 	e break onfirm ti Apple Apple	ins – Police ar <u>he date and t</u> by Parish Cou by Parish Cou	nd Safer Neighbourhood ime of the next Parish uncil Meeting 15 th Dece uncil Meeting Tuesday	ls update. <u>meetings.</u> mber 2020 at 7pm 19 th January 2021 at 7pm	road works planned. Clerk to contact NLC
 Village 	e break onfirm ti Apple Apple	ins – Police ar <u>he date and t</u> by Parish Cou by Parish Cou	nd Safer Neighbourhood ime of the next Parish uncil Meeting 15 th Dece uncil Meeting Tuesday	ls update. <u>meetings.</u> mber 2020 at 7pm 19 th January 2021 at 7pm	road works planned. Clerk to contact NLC
 Village 	e break onfirm ti Apple Apple	ins – Police ar <u>he date and t</u> by Parish Cou by Parish Cou	nd Safer Neighbourhood ime of the next Parish uncil Meeting 15 th Dece uncil Meeting Tuesday	ls update. <u>meetings.</u> mber 2020 at 7pm 19 th January 2021 at 7pm	road works planned. Clerk to contact NLC
 Village 	e break onfirm ti Apple Apple	ins – Police ar <u>he date and t</u> by Parish Cou by Parish Cou	nd Safer Neighbourhood ime of the next Parish uncil Meeting 15 th Dece uncil Meeting Tuesday	ls update. <u>meetings.</u> mber 2020 at 7pm 19 th January 2021 at 7pm	road works planned. Clerk to contact NLC
Village	e break onfirm ti Apple Apple	ins – Police ar <u>he date and t</u> by Parish Cou by Parish Cou	nd Safer Neighbourhood ime of the next Parish uncil Meeting 15 th Dece uncil Meeting Tuesday	ls update. <u>meetings.</u> mber 2020 at 7pm 19 th January 2021 at 7pm	road works planned. Clerk to contact NLC
Villag	e break onfirm ti Apple Apple	ins – Police ar <u>he date and t</u> by Parish Cou by Parish Cou	nd Safer Neighbourhood ime of the next Parish uncil Meeting 15 th Dece uncil Meeting Tuesday	ls update. <u>meetings.</u> mber 2020 at 7pm 19 th January 2021 at 7pm	road works planned. Clerk to contact NLC
Village	e break onfirm ti Apple Apple	ins – Police ar <u>he date and t</u> by Parish Cou by Parish Cou	nd Safer Neighbourhood ime of the next Parish uncil Meeting 15 th Dece uncil Meeting Tuesday	ls update. <u>meetings.</u> mber 2020 at 7pm 19 th January 2021 at 7pm	road works planned. Clerk to contact NLC
Village	e break onfirm ti Apple Apple	ins – Police ar <u>he date and t</u> by Parish Cou by Parish Cou	nd Safer Neighbourhood ime of the next Parish uncil Meeting 15 th Dece uncil Meeting Tuesday	ls update. <u>meetings.</u> mber 2020 at 7pm 19 th January 2021 at 7pm	road works planned. Clerk to contact NLC
 Village 	e break onfirm ti Apple Apple	ins – Police ar <u>he date and t</u> by Parish Cou by Parish Cou	nd Safer Neighbourhood ime of the next Parish uncil Meeting 15 th Dece uncil Meeting Tuesday	ls update. <u>meetings.</u> mber 2020 at 7pm 19 th January 2021 at 7pm	road works planned. Clerk to contact NLC
 Village 	e break onfirm ti Apple Apple	ins – Police ar <u>he date and t</u> by Parish Cou by Parish Cou	nd Safer Neighbourhood ime of the next Parish uncil Meeting 15 th Dece uncil Meeting Tuesday	ls update. <u>meetings.</u> mber 2020 at 7pm 19 th January 2021 at 7pm	road works planned. Clerk to contact NLC
 Village 	e break onfirm ti Apple Apple	ins – Police ar <u>he date and t</u> by Parish Cou by Parish Cou	nd Safer Neighbourhood ime of the next Parish uncil Meeting 15 th Dece uncil Meeting Tuesday	ls update. <u>meetings.</u> mber 2020 at 7pm 19 th January 2021 at 7pm	road works planned. Clerk to contact NLC
 Village 	e break onfirm ti Apple Apple	ins – Police ar <u>he date and t</u> by Parish Cou by Parish Cou	nd Safer Neighbourhood ime of the next Parish uncil Meeting 15 th Dece uncil Meeting Tuesday	ls update. <u>meetings.</u> mber 2020 at 7pm 19 th January 2021 at 7pm	road works planned. Clerk to contact NLC
 Village 	e break onfirm ti Apple Apple	ins – Police ar <u>he date and t</u> by Parish Cou by Parish Cou	nd Safer Neighbourhood ime of the next Parish uncil Meeting 15 th Dece uncil Meeting Tuesday	ls update. <u>meetings.</u> mber 2020 at 7pm 19 th January 2021 at 7pm	road works planned. Clerk to contact NLC
 Village 	e break onfirm ti Apple Apple	ins – Police ar <u>he date and t</u> by Parish Cou by Parish Cou	nd Safer Neighbourhood ime of the next Parish uncil Meeting 15 th Dece uncil Meeting Tuesday	ls update. <u>meetings.</u> mber 2020 at 7pm 19 th January 2021 at 7pm	road works planned. Clerk to contact NLC